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Blowed Up

Season 1
Episode Number: 1
Season Episode: 1

4 N\
Originally aired: Tuesday April 9, 2019
Story: Craig Turk & Craig Sweeny
Teleplay: Craig Sweeny
Director: Marc Webb
Show Stars: Luke Mitchell (Captain John 'Abe’ Abraham), Anna Wood (Captain

Maya Dobbins), Ato Essandoh (Major Trey Ferry), Phillipa Soo (Lieu-
tenant Harper Li), Raffi Barsoumian (Warrant Officer Rami Ahmadi),
Dana Delany (Colonel Glenn Turnbull)

Guest Stars: Wayne Duvall (Hermes Papademotropoulos), Mark Deklin (Comman-
der Noah Hewitt), Tawny Cypress (Col. Edina Corpus), Michael Gaston
(General H.H. Carrick IV), Justine Cotsonas (Alex Hunt), Will Swenson
(Capt. Jason Hunt), Evan Hall (PFC Ian Morehead), Daniel Oreskes
(Brigadier General Coburn), Kia Goodwin (Toni Poirier), Bobby Conte
Thornton (Lt. Junior Grade Cameron Naldi), Danny Johnson (Lt. Col.
Wyatt Metcalf), Emmanuel Brown (Corporal), Veronica Cruz (Waitress),
Iris Delgado (Bailiff 2), Sean Phillips (Bailiff 1), Gage Banister (Private
Guerwicz), Ruibo Qian (Lt. Elena Jin), Prashant Rai (Staff SGT)

Sumimary: Some of America’s brightest legal minds patrol both the courtroom and
their military base.

Jason, a marine away on base, video
chats with his baby daughter and wife.
An alarm sounds. They cut their talk
short. Jason heads out of the bunker and
sees in the distance that one of his own
marines is attempting to climb the wire.
He drives out to him. The soldier stands
Jason angrily.

Lawyers Trey and Abe stretch out, get-
ting ready to work out in a field with other
men. Jason’s wife shows up and tells Abe
about Jason. She needs his help. Her
husband was killed by one of his own.

Abe heads to the office the next day.

- He asks his colonel if he can take Jason’s
case. She gives him a hard time at first but his determination makes her give in with Trey as his
co-council.

Abe heads to receive Jason’s body in his dress blues when he discovers that the killer Ian
Moorehead was brought on the same plane as Jason. He meets the female officer Maya Dobbins,
who plans to defend the killer.

In court the following day Maya tells the court that Ian doesn’t remember killing Jason his
commanding officer. The reason being is that he has sustained brain injuries from IEDs. After
some back and forth the judge grants them both a trip back to the location of the murder.

They head overseas back to the Camp Habibi base where they speak with the doctor on base.
Maya wants to know why Ian was allowed to continue on active duty with possible CTE judging
by the brain scans they all looked at in court. The doc isn’t looking to divulge much, stating that
its against medical policy. Maya and Abe could both benefit from the medical records. They team
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up to try and appeal to several leaders to get their way. When that doesn’t work they track down
marines who once worked on the base.

Trey helps from his end. He tracks down a former marine who shares that no one at Camp
Habibi ever failed the screening for head injuries known as MACE. If they couldn’t pass it, the
test was given repeatedly until they could. Maya thinks Abe and Trey need to make a deal with
her client now that they know he isn’t really responsible.

Abe heads back to see Jason’s wife. He tells her what is going on and how he wants to make
this all right by taking down the doctor at the camp who allowed this all to happen. Jason is the
reason he is a lawyer — he owes him this. She agrees through tears. Abe calls Trey to tell Maya
she has a deal. Abe gets to work with Trey speaking to Ian who is going to be their star witness so
they can file a malpractice suit against the doctor. The problem is he cannot remember anything.

Abe heads to some superior officers he knows using his former marine father's name with the
hopes they night grant him access to the medical files. An old buddy of his fathers won’'t grant
him access but he takes a look himself. He reports back to Abe its a go, he has some evidence.

In court, Abe and Trey detail how Doctor Hewitt at the camp gave his staff the command
to pass all MACE exams. They introduce a medical officer who followed those orders and can
confirm Hewitt’'s command. The prosecution tries to paint a picture that the medical officer is
just angry because he was denied a transfer. Next, they call their own witness, a female officer
who told them about the MACE test being passed by all. She gets nervous on the stand and tells
the court she cannot remembrance. The judge calls an end to the day.

After court, they learn that she was threatened. She had an affair and if she testifies that will
be divulged to her husband. Abe doesn’t know what to do. He talks to the colonel who has faith
he will see this through and figure something out.

Abe heads to see Jason’s wife to give her an update when she tells him she isn’t a child. She
knows not everything is going to go her way. They get to talking and she shares that Jason has
always loved the marines but he didn’t know how long the marines would love him. The comment
is odd. Abe and Jason’s wife break into his email. He was going to send her an email about what
he meant. They find a draft. He was going to expose Hewitt for passing MACE. Hewitt must have
known it.

Abe tells Trey and Maya that Jason’s murder was at the hands of Hewitt somehow. They head
to court armed with a list of men whose life was altered by Hewitt. On the stand Hewitt doesn’t
respond, showing any emotion. The judge tells Abe to stand down with his attack. Abe drops the
news that he has a video as well of Hewitt in the car with Ian, driving him to the fence where he
later killed Jason. Hewitt knows they have him. He would like to change his plea.
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P.O.G.

Season 1
Episode Number: 2
Season Episode: 2

4 N\
Originally aired: Monday April 15, 2019
Writer: Craig Sweeny
Director: Guy Ferland
Show Stars: Luke Mitchell (Captain John ’Abe’ Abraham), Anna Wood (Captain

Maya Dobbins), Ato Essandoh (Major Trey Ferry), Phillipa Soo (Lieu-
tenant Harper Li), Raffi Barsoumian (Warrant Officer Rami Ahmadi),
Dana Delany (Colonel Glenn Turnbull)

Guest Stars: Hampton Fluker (Sgt. Grsezak), Alfredo Narciso (Ruben Corredor),
Kevin Kilner (Rawson Keifer), Elliot Villar (Capt. Tevez), Derek Klena
(Lt. Adam Turnbull), David Harrell (Judge Lamb), John Zdrojeski (Mas-
ter Sgt. O'Toole), Hiram Delgado (Cpl. Hunter Koppel), Elise San-
tora (Marta Huerta), Diego Aguirre (Staff SGT. Christie), Aizzah Fa-
tima (Ayaan), Ralph Adriel Johnson (Gunnery SGT. Washington), Fa-
jer Al-Kaisi (Yasir), Ryan Vasquez (Staff SGT. Adler), Rayan Zaim-Sassi
(Young Boy)

Summary: A Marine is charged with abandoning his post during combat, result-
ing in the deaths of three soldiers; Maj. Trey Ferry must iron out a
diplomatic spat; Lt. Harper Li works to balance her duties to the Corps
with planning her wedding.

Several soldiers return to base with one
bleeding badly. They report that some-
thing went wrong during a firefight and
they were out in the open with no cover-
age. They determine that one of their own
was hiding during combat.

The case of cowardice is brought to
Maya and Abe. Trey is going to stay back
because his wife is ovulating. Maya and
Abe head out with Lee. They arrive to
meet the marine who is accused of aban-
doning his peers. He tells them otherwise,
detailing the scene of the fight.

Abe tells Maya they are going back to where the fight was even if it is a hostile area. They
head to the base to talk to the soldier’s direct command who tells them he will take them to the
area and building where the fight went down.

Abe and Maya arrive at the site. Maya doesn’t see what the marine reported; bullet holes in
the side of the building, a shrine on a rooftop. They look around and end up speaking with a local
whose son saw the soldier in the basement of one of the buildings. He stayed in there during the
fight with his head in his hands, crying. It looks like he did abandon his post.

On their way home Lee, Abe, and Maya go back and forth on what to do. Abe and Maya try to
settle on an appropriate deal. Any deal he does take will make him a dishonest discharge.

Maya meets with the marine and tells him what they are up against. She doesn’t share but
she thinks he is guilty. He insists he is innocent and tells her he isn’t taking a deal.

Glenn and Trey try to work out a deal with Spain were some of their bases lye. After a hairy
meeting the day before, the representatives for Spain fail to show. Trey isn’t sure what to do now.
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A hearing for the marine Jared who is accused of cowardice begins. Maya thinks the marine
was misidentified. In the middle of the hearing, Jared becomes upset and begins breathing heav-
ily as if he is panicking. They call a recess. Outside he collapses. He is brought to the hospital
where he denies having a panic attack. Meanwhile, Abe and Lee discover Jared brought meds for
a panic disorder from another man.

Abe tells Maya she needs her client to admit guilt. If he doesn’t he will expose Jared as a liar
on the stand.

In court the next day Jared stands to make a statement. He admits he has always wanted to
be a marine but there is something that is broken within him. He wants to change his plea to
guilty. He cries as he tells the court. Maya comforts him after.

Abe sends Lee on a mini vacation so she can work on her wedding plans. He tells her he
teases her and gives her a hard time but she is truly not a boot, but a marine.

Trey meets with a Spanish official who tells him he and his wife tried for a baby for a long
time. They have twins now. Meanwhile, Glenn gets a visit from some officers most likely about
her son who is a soldier.
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Molly Marine

Season 1
Episode Number: 3
Season Episode: 3

4 N\
Originally aired: Monday April 22, 2019
Writer: Kendall Sherwood
Director: Holly Dale
Show Stars: Luke Mitchell (Captain John ’Abe’ Abraham), Anna Wood (Captain

Maya Dobbins), Ato Essandoh (Major Trey Ferry), Phillipa Soo (Lieu-
tenant Harper Li), Raffi Barsoumian (Warrant Officer Rami Ahmadi),
Dana Delany (Colonel Glenn Turnbull)

Guest Stars: Wayne Duvall (Hermes Papademotropoulos), Makenzie Leigh (First
Lieutenant Ella Stein), Justine Cotsonas (Alex Hunt), Reg Rogers (Den-
nis Swillice), Derek Klena (Adam Turnbull), Quentin Earl Darrington
(Col. Kent Soldier), John Palladino (SSgt. Gifford), Laila Robins (Brig.
Gen. Daley), Vanessa Jones (Bailiff), Kario Marcel (Unarmed Lt.), Isaac
Nevrla (Lance Corporal Jackson Devore), Michael Shenefelt (NCIS Of-
ficer), Alexis Suarez (Lieutenant David Cleary), Terrell Wheeler (Sgt.
Baxter), Jayden Abrams (Congressman son), Robert Grondski (Re-
porter / DC Staffer), Bob Leszczak (Patient), Michael A McGrath (Mili-
tary Prisoner), Joseph Violante (Marine)

Sumimary: Leaked information may have led to an attack on a female Marine
poised for a promotion; a woman is considering suing the Marine
Corps for her husband’s wrongful death and may ask Capt. Abraham
to testify.

The first woman about to promoted to
captain of a marine infantry unit was at-
tacked. Lt. Emma Sloan on leave and was
heading home from a bar when several
suspects approached her in a parking lot.
They beat her up and left her for dead
because they had heard about her pro-
motion. It was supposed to be a secret
until Sloan was safely deployed and un-
fortunately, the news got out because a
journalist like Christine Vickerman was
more focused on how long it has taken
for such a promotion to be finally offered

= to a woman that she didn’t even consider
the consequences or how this news would be received. There were still men that believed women
shouldn’t be involved in combat much less given position of authority and this news story only
served to rile them up.

The men involved went looking for Sloan. They found her through a post on social media and
they saw how she was celebrating her last night with her unite before they were all shipped out,
but these guys thought that they could take her on and they couldn’t. She’s a Marine and was
trained to fight within close quarters. She got more than a few hits in and men from her unit
came out to help when they heard the commotion. Her friends were suspected at the time as
being the guys to attack Sloan and she had been the one to clear their names. She remembered
everything that happened. Sloan knew her attackers weren’t from her unit and she told everyone
as much. What she ended up describing helped Major Ferry and Lt. Li find her attackers.
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There was just a couple of guys that washed out of training. It seems that since they failed to
become Marines they started going on websites that describe how it was easy for women and so
they more or less became despicable human beings that preached men’s rights as if that was a
thing. They also heard about the article and that’s when they began looking for her. They wanted
to make a point when they attacked her and now they were facing years in prison. But the whole
thing had set off Lt. Li. Li hated how women were treated for wearing the uniform and she wanted
to punish all those culpable for what happened to Sloan. And so she went to Ferry about seeking
out this leaker.

It was this leaker’s fault that news of the promotion got out and it led directly to the attack.
Sloan was so badly injured that she was going to miss her deployment and her promotion won’t
mean anything if she can’t lead her platoon. Li wanted justice for that and so she worked with
Ferry to find the leaker, but once they did, they found out there was a problem. Their leaker was
a woman who championed for women’s rights in the military. Brigadier Anne Marie Daly was
admired and respected. Li looked up to her and so did her boss. Turnbull didn’t even want to
believe that Daly could be responsible for the attack on Sloan and so Li had to find proof. She
contacted Sloan and told her what she suspected before she asked the young woman to help in
entrapping Daly.

No matter what Daly has done in the past for women like Li and Sloan, she did go running to
a journalist on multiple occasions to brag about what was she was doing to make this and that
happen. She had also been given an order by a superior officer and ignored it. Daly broke com-
mand and Li wanted her punished appropriately. She asked Sloan to call up Daly and complain
about how her promotion was in jeopardy. Sloan did just that and not long after their call, there
was another article. This time it was about the injustice done to Sloan and how she deserved her
promotion. It was also credible evidence against Daly and so she was arrested.

Only Daly had great lawyers. She had Captain Maya Dobbins who reluctantly took her case,
but she also had a private attorney who works with Dobbins found evidence against Sloan. Sloan
was the only credible witness against Daly and so she had to be discredited. She was called onto
the witness stand and she told the judge and jury what happened. She was then cross-examined
and it was proved in open court that she lied on an official document. Sloan had to write an essay
into the Marines and she talked about surviving an earthquake while she was volunteering on
the Appalachian Trail. And she was actually miles away from the Trail and even the earthquake
meaning she made up this story to look good for the Marines.

The evidence against Sloan was so bad that the prosecution had to settle this case. They
offered Daly the chance to receive less pay and to remain in the Marines, but she basically sunk
Sloan’s career and any chance of her being promoted. Daly was later confronted about the choices
she made and Turnball told her that one day she would feel guilty about destroying someone’s
bright future. Sloan had the chance of being something they could have only dreamed of and it
wasn’t until she remembered this that Daly changed her mind. She fired her other attorney and
relied solely on Dobbins as she pleads guilty. It would mean her career was over and that was
something she will struggle with. And at the same time, it helped protect Sloan.

If this case ends up being sealed then Sloan doesn’t have to worry about a court-martial or
being tossed out of the Marines.

So this case came down to believing in one woman succeeding means they all succeed, but
Captain Abraham didn’t partake in this case because he was off giving evidence in a lawsuit
against the military for what happened to Jason Hunt.

Hunt was a friend of his and so there was no questioning of his loyalty to the memory of his
friend or the man’s widow.
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Back on the Block

Season 1
Episode Number: 4
Season Episode: 4

e ™)
Originally aired: Monday April 29, 2019
Writer: Mimi Won Tetjemtom
Director: Steve Adelson
Show Stars: Luke Mitchell (Captain John 'Abe’ Abraham), Anna Wood (Captain

Maya Dobbins), Ato Essandoh (Major Trey Ferry), Phillipa Soo (Lieu-
tenant Harper Li), Raffi Barsoumian (Warrant Officer Rami Ahmadi),
Dana Delany (Colonel Glenn Turnbull)

Guest Stars: Aaron Tveit (Matt Dobbins), Mark Moses (Col. Wesley Riggle), David
Furr (Congressman Bobby Jones), Peter Francis James (Marvin De-
witt), Matthew Saldivar (Gustavo 'Tico’ Antico), Brian O’Neill (Lt. Col.
Noel Tally), Rafael Sardina (Blaise Morales), Peter Ganim (Judge Pace),
Lilli Cooper (Addison Carver), Rashad Edwards (Chris Cavello), Emma
Kikue (Amanda), Stacey Alyse Cohen (Mrs. Jones)

Summary: When a dying Marine confesses his involvement in covering up the
murder of an Iraqi civilian more than a decade ago, Abe and Trey are
assigned to prosecute the accused Killer — a sitting U.S. congressman.
Also, Maya helps her brother prepare for his state senate race.

A retired marine made a confession on
his deathbed. Lance Corporal Christo-
pher Cavallo served overseas in Iraq and
he remembered when his unit was at-
tacked back in 2004. His friend was help-
ing an Iraqi kid when someone began
shooting at them and the rest of the unit
determined where the shots were com-
ing from, but his lieutenant at the time
had made the call on which man in the
building was guilty and promptly exe-
cuted him. It was an unlawful Killing. The
unit didn’t know if this man had killed
their friend and what Lt. Robert Jones did could be considered for revenge. The legal team, on
the other hand, was called unlawful killing and Cavello died not long after he made his confes-
sion. And so it was up to the legal team to more or less work/investigate this case.

Turnbull left it up to Li, Abe, and Ferry to find out who this Jones is. He needed to be asked
about the day in question and so did the platoon. The boys gave the hard part of tracking
down Jones to Li because they didn’t think it would be a thing, but it was. Li found out that
Robert Jones now goes by Bobby Jones as in Congressman Bobby Jones of Indiana. He was a
sitting congressman running for reelection and he won his first term by riding the coattails of
his military service. It was a huge part of his identity and the team couldn’t go against it by
themselves. They went back to Turnbull to fill her in on the details because no one thought they
could pursue this case and she surprised them. She actually wants them to pursue the case.

Turnbull said she wasn’t going to let Jones’s clout stand in the way of the truth, but she
also removed Lieutenant Harper Li from this case because Li comes from San Francisco and
that alone was a political stance. Turnbull also told the boys that they should focus first on the
platoon and they tried. They got nowhere with those guys because their stories were inconsistent
and so the boys saw the congressman. Congressman Jones was quick to deny the story. He
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said that with Cavello living on the streets and most likely involved with drugs use that the man
wasn't credible. He even added that Cavello could be used by someone with motives of their own
and so he tried to kill the allegation.

Jones began contacting everyone from his platoon and he wanted them to say that Cavello
was crazy, but Gustavo Antico pushed back on these claims because Cavello was a friend. There
were once good friends and so Tico decided to tell the truth. He contacted Ferry and he said that
Cavello was right. He witnessed Jones execute an unarmed man and he was willing to testify.
The boys later got Turnbull to sign off on a court-martial and then she got chewed out by her
boss. Colonel Riggle demanded to know Turnbull’s voting record and he wanted to get rid of the
case entirely. He was only convinced to stand down when Turnbull reminded him that he was in
charge of appointing the judge and the panel.

Riggle tipped the scales against Abe and Ferry before they even got to court. They were given
an old values type judge and the man went as far as to tell the panel that they didn’'t need to
believe the evidence presented to them. It was basically calling Cavello a liar. The judges want
allowed to do that yet he did because he was a Republican and he wanted to save his fellow
Republican. The Congressman’s lawyer was allowed to do whatever he wanted and that included
accusing Cavello of being confused about the murder Kadir Fa’iz. The man was dead and they
were slinging mud at him to prove a point. They managed to come up with their own witness to
testify that Jones had killed Fa’iz out of pity.

Tico had admitted he didn’t see the act. He had been ordered back to the car and he only
turned around after he heard the gun go off. Therefore, he couldn’t say what happened in the
lead up to the murder and for that matter, it was still murder. A mercy killing doesn’t lessen it
and the witness the defense came up with had previously said that he didn't remember what
happened. He went from not recalling any of that time to suddenly knowing that it was a mercy
killing and so the boys took Attorney DeWitt to a higher authority. Riggle may have stacked the
deck but everyone could see the witness was a fake and so a solution was brought up. It was
suggested that the charges be bumped from murder to manslaughter and the boys had to take
it.

Especially, as it was the only way to get a sitting congressman. Both sides agreed to this deal
and Jones accepted the guilty plea but later Riggle decided to use his authority to vacate the
sentence and so now Jones wasn’t facing any jail time at all. It wasn’t fair and there was nothing
anyone could do about it. Abe was the one that wouldn’t let it go and he began accusing his
superiors of political bias. He didn’t get what he wanted and he was given a reprimand. Abe tried
going through the evidence to see if he missed something and with Ferry’s help they found out
that there was another witness. There was a witness at the time that detailed they saw Jones kill
that man and his report was given to Riggle who quashed it.

Riggle covered for Jones back then and in return, Jones looked out for the Marines in
Congress. Abe and Ferry got them on conspiracy charges and it ruined Jones’s political future.
Turnbull was so impressed that she sought out Ferry because she wanted to talk to him about a
promotion. The promotion was supposed to have gone to Dobbins because it was her department
and she was doing the work already, but she had to take time off to help her mentally ill brother.
He went off his meds because he didn’t want anyone on the campaign to know he was sick while
running for office and so he spiraled out before his sister helped get him back on his medication.
And now she’s learned she’s been passed over for someone on the opposing side.
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Maggie’s Drawers

Season 1
Episode Number: 5
Season Episode: 5

4 N\
Originally aired: Monday May 06, 2019
Writer: Nathan Alexander
Director: John Polson
Show Stars: Luke Mitchell (Captain John 'Abe’ Abraham), Anna Wood (Captain

Maya Dobbins), Ato Essandoh (Major Trey Ferry), Phillipa Soo (Lieu-
tenant Harper Li), Raffi Barsoumian (Warrant Officer Rami Ahmadi),
Dana Delany (Colonel Glenn Turnbull)

Guest Stars: Seth Numrich (1st Lt. Meszaros), Justine Cotsonas (Alex Hunt), Re-
becca Breeds (NCIS Agent Scout Manion), Cotter Smith (Asa Hoffman),
Roslyn Ruff (Rosamund Luhr), Brian O’Neill (Lt. Col. Talley), Joe Cas-
sidy (Brig. Gen. Stern), Motell Gyn Foster (Theo), Paola Sanchez Abreu
(Shasta), R.J. Foster (Pilot), Nathan Hinton (Major Kurt Luhr), Emma
Sweeny (Danny Hunt), Paco Tolson (Bailiff), Stacey Alyse Cohen (Mrs.
Bobby Jones)

Summary: When two Marines are accidentally killed in a weapons test, Abe and
Harper square off against Trey as prosecution and defense for the sol-
dier who is accused of tampering with the system. Also, Abe helps out
his best friend’s widow, Alex, and Col. Turnbull gives Maya an impor-
tant assignment.

At Quantico, a marine shows a group
of his peers the latest technology in
drone attacks. Something goes wrong.
Two marines end up dead.

Abe is dropping off Gloria’s daughter
Danny who doesn’t want to go to school.
Her stomach hurts. Abe tells her all about
how he hated school. Rami calls him to
tell him how he had a new case, the in-
vestigation of two marines’ deaths.

Maya gets pulled from Trey’s rotation.
She is headed to Afganistan to give legal
advice to a Colonel who wants to use a

certain explosive on the enemy.

Abe shows up at the War Lab. He and his partner Harper are updated on the explosion.
Harper has trouble with her phone. A marine in the lab helps her. They run into Scout, an old
work associate who is on the tech team. She tells them they can head out. The program wasn’t
updated properly. She knows what went wrong. Abe disagrees. Someone looks to have used
another marine’s credentials, causing the explosion. The decision to pursue the investigation is
brought to Turnbull.

Trey talks to Maya. He tells her he knows she wanted his new position but he was ready and
it was Turnbull’s decision. They need to work together.

Abe and Harper head to the Murray facility where hackers on a work program help the gov-
ernment to pay for their crimes. Harper goes in. Two hackers tell them it wasn’t them. You would
be able to decipher who created the code.

Back at base, Abe and Harper figure out based on the code who committed the explosion. The
man who helped Harper with her phone. They got their man.
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Maya updates Turnbull on her son, they believe he and his fellow soldiers have been brought
to the tunnels. And a marine mission could put him in harm’s way. Turnbull begins frantically
trying to make calls.

Trey updates Abe and Harper that he will be representing the marine who tampered with the
drone code. Trey meets with his client who says he didn’t want to kill anyone he wanted to get
attention to prevent people from dying. He wanted to show how come computer programs can be
too dangerous.

Abe heads to drop off Danny. Gloria invites him to stay for dinner. Trey texts. They meet up.
They barter back and forth on what Trey’s marine should get for a conviction and sentence. They
agree on 8 years and have a drink.

The next morning, Harper shares how strange it seems the two marines switched places dur-
ing the drone testing. In court, Abe takes his deal off the table after Harper gets more information.
It looks like Trey and Abe are going toe to toe.

Maya updates Turnbull that a storm is coming so saving her son may be a possibility in the
way of buying time. Turnbull’'s husband shows up. He tells her to do all she can to get their son.
If she doesn’t she will regret it. Even is she is a Colonel.

Harper and Abe talk about Danny which brings them to the topic of kids. Kids don’t like her,
Harper tells him and that makes her feel bad.

Harper pays a visit to the widow of one of the dead marines from the explosion. She says her
husband liked the accused marine. They didn’t have any issues. She keeps digging an discovers
the suspect was dating a Russian spy. One of the marines must have been on to him so the
suspect staged the accident to kill him.

Harper arrives at court late to tell Abe during the proceedings. They call for a recess. Mean-
while, Turnbull sits watching video of her son. Maya shows up. The storm is expected to pass
shortly and the mission will proceed that could kill her son. She has to decide. She asks Maya
what she would do. Maya tells her she thinks she knows and that is why Turnbull chose her for
this.

Abe meets with the widow outside of court. He leaves a file behind so the widow can see
that her husband was killed on purpose. Back inside the court, the widow is called. Instead,
of defending the suspect, she changes her character assessment. She read the file and now
knows the truth. Abe cross-examines her. She talks about how she once believed the suspect
was a friend but now knows better. The judge calls them to chambers. Abe admits he left the file
behind. It looks like the suspect is going away for his crime and for colluding with a spy.

Maya walks with Turnbull to go watch the mission be executed via video. Turnbull holds her
rosary beads.
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1st Civ Div

Season 1
Episode Number: 6
Season Episode: 6

' )
Originally aired: Monday May 13, 2019
Writer: Josh Fialkov
Director: John Behring
Show Stars: Luke Mitchell (Captain John ’Abe’ Abraham), Anna Wood (Captain

Maya Dobbins), Ato Essandoh (Major Trey Ferry), Phillipa Soo (Lieu-
tenant Harper Li), Raffi Barsoumian (Warrant Officer Rami Ahmadi),
Dana Delany (Colonel Glenn Turnbull)

Guest Stars: Joe Carroll (Lance Cpl. Gary Van Horn), Derek Klena (Adam Turnbull),
Justine Cotsonas (Alex Hunt), Tom Degnan (Lieutenant Ike Pfister),
Lea DelLaria (Marti Dimonte), Quincy Tyler Bernstine (Lt. Col. Sky-
lar Maddox), Murphy Guyer (Gen. Kozlowski), Shazi Raja (Nazil Ah-
madi), Jeremy Holm (Grey Maholm), Nate Miller (James Dale), Scott
Jaeck (Mitchell Burston), Clark Jackson (William Albrecht), Travis
Przybylski (Lance Cpl. Arndt), Nicole Kang (Seo-Yun), Mikayla Lashae
Bartholomew (Volleyball Player), Iris Delgado (Bailiff), Jorge Luna (De-
fense Attorney), Cherene Snow (Grace)

Summary: Abe and Harper try to track down a website owner who is inciting vio-
lence by having Marines confront and expose civilians who are publicly
pretending to serve in the Corps. Also, Abe’s relationship with Alex be-
comes more complicated; Rami faces a crisis of conscience when he
and his wife, Nazil, go for their citizenship test; and Col. Turnbull anx-
iously awaits word on her son’s status after she approves an overseas
airstrike.

A marine (Corporal Van Horne) videos a
man at a bar posing a marine. He posts
the video to expose the man but comes
to Maya for help when the man at the
bar sues him for assault. Annoyed, Maya
sends him to Rami.

Maya reports to Turnbull to tell her an
extremists thought to be in the tunnels
with her son Adam is dead. She doesn’t
however, know where Turnbull’s son is.

Abe visits with Jason’s wife. He offers
to stay and help with the kids when he
learns she is sick. Maya gets words that
Van Horne is being charged with murder after the man at the bar dies.

Maya and Trey meet with Van Horne. His future is looking bleak as he took video, they point
out. Meanwhile, Abe and Harper look over several videos of marines confronting men who have
faked their military status. All of the videos are posted on a website called Fake Marine. They
wonder if the website encouraged them to get physical for more views.

Rami is waiting to take his citizenship test. He is worked up. He meets a woman who was
supposed to become a citizen but the US took it back from her.

Maya and Abe head out to Key West while Trey and Harper head to North Dakota to question
other marines who made videos.

Abe and Maya are in the middle of a meeting with Turnbull when she gets a call from what
sounds like Adam. Turnbull rushes to meet with other officials. It appears they know where her
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son and several other marines are located. She learns he may be in the mines and that the US
would need to get the maps from a company who doesn’t work well with the government.

Abe and Allie sit and watch TV while the kids sleep. Allie shares that her sister thinks it is
weird he is always over. He offers to come over less but that isn’'t what she wants. She feels
like him being around seems right. Maybe they should consider being together. She has judged
others in the same situation but now she sees it differently. Abe made a promise to Jason to
help. She announces she is headed upstairs and he is welcome to go.

Abe arrives at work and meets with Rami, who has news on the videos. A man under the
username Rick Roll first began posting videos in Ohio. Abe plans to head there. Rami is called
into the other room. They have a party for him. He announces he didn’t take the test. There was
a protest and what the government did to those who came to help but didn’t earn citizenship was
wrong. So he refused to take his test. They all understand and offer to support him.

Harper and Maya visit a man they believe is Rick Roll. They figure out he might be the admin-
istrator of the website even though he is denying out.

Back at the base, they all meet with Van Horne. They have enough evidence to know that the
website administrator encouraged them to get physical. Van Horne agrees.

Turnbull meets with the man who has access to the maps. He doesn’t want to help. Besides
his shareholders, won't agree to this. Turnbull offers to make this all public. To end him. She
gets up and walks away.

Trey and Maya meet with a marine official who is upset about Rami. She is upset Rami
embarrassed them all the way he did. Trey and Maya point out his rights. But the female officer
doesn'’t care.

Abe and Harper begin their case in court for Van Horne. They attempt to have the case
dismissed but the judge disagrees.

Turnbull gets word that they received the maps and a mission is in the works. Meanwhile,
Abe has an idea for their case involving Rick Roll. They call him in with his lawyer and threaten
to charge all the marines who shared videos with Article 114. Rick becomes angry. They can’t do
that. They can and they will unless he admits to what he did.

Rami is given a transfer. Turnbull is given news late in the evening that her son is safe. She
watches the video and cries with joy.

Abe is back at Allie’s. He follows her upstairs.
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Above the Knee

Season 1
Episode Number: 7
Season Episode: 7

( \
Originally aired: Monday May 20, 2019
Writer: Anthony Swofford
Director: Thomas Carter
Show Stars: Luke Mitchell (Captain John ’Abe’ Abraham), Anna Wood (Captain

Maya Dobbins), Ato Essandoh (Major Trey Ferry), Phillipa Soo (Lieu-
tenant Harper Li), Raffi Barsoumian (Warrant Officer Rami Ahmadi),
Dana Delany (Colonel Glenn Turnbull)

Guest Stars: Tom Lipinski (Capt. William Dyer), Drew Gehling (Lt. Zephyr Tark’
Tarkanian), Justine Cotsonas (Alex Hunt), Derek Klena (Adam Turn-
bull), Alexander Koch (Bard), Matt Doyle (Lt. Goodacre), Adam
Chanler-Berat (Lt. Glen 'One-N’ Eick), Jeff Kready (Sgt. Chuck Talley),
Freddy Miyares (Sgt. Alejandr Ximenez), Akintola Jiboyewa (SSgt. Jeff
Simms), Joan Oates Wenc (Gunny Sgt. Hollingsworth), Brian Keane
(Col. Hughman), Michelle Wilson (Lt. Col. Fusillo), Purva Bedi (Cap-
tain Maureen Reilly), Amr El-Bayoumi (Colonel Kavur), Jameal Ali
(Emek), Lawrence Ballard (Bailiff), Emma Sweeny (Danny Hunt), Pe-
terson Townsend (Cpt. Mundt), Giuseppe Virzi (Turkish Boy 1)

Summary: Harper gets caught in a firefight when she, Abe and Maya travel to
Syria to investigate a Marine accused of desertion. Also, Col. Turnbull
travels to Germany to be with her wounded son, Adam.

Colonel Turnbull is on a flight to see her
son. Although he was rescued she hasn’t
heard from him in 15 hours.

Back at base, trey tells the team that
he is in charge. Trey tells Harper she is
with him. They head to see Abe. They
have a new case for him. They have a
marine who went AWOL and fought for
another country for 6 months. Abe will
prosecute while Maya will work defense.
Maya heads to meet him.

Tark, the accused officer, insists he
followed the mission and is not a deserter.
He is also up for Medal of Honor. With
everyone up to speed, Harper, Maya, and
Abe go back and forth on a possible deal. They don’t come to an agreement.

Abe arrives at court to meet Harper. At the hearing, Dark waves his rights on Article 32.
He would like to keep his council. Looks like Abe and Harper are headed to Syria. Meanwhile,
Turnbull arrives to discover Adam isn’t just dehydrated but needs to have his leg amputated.

Turnbull meets with the doctor. Adam went septic after a leg injury. The doctor tried to save
his leg but she couldn’t.

Harper is upset she can’t take the whole week with her fiancé and has to head to Turkey.
Later, Abe, Maya, and Harper arrive. They meet with an official named Dyer on Tark, who tells
them he is well-liked and seen as a hero. Harper spends time with an officer. They bond over
school and stone fruit.

The next day, Abe, Harper and Maya head to meet another Colonel on Tark. He has nothing
but good things to say. The Colonel and his men seem to have rehearsed. They decide to head
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across town to check a few things out. Harper and Dyer stick together. Dyer tells them to get
back before sunset.

Night falls, Abe and Maya aren’t back yet. Dyer and Harper head out with other officers. On
the road, they encounter rebels who light of a bomb.

Under heavy fire, Harper, Dyer and several other soldiers take cover. They exchange fire back
and forth. Harper hesitates to shoot until a fellow officer tells her it won’t hurt. Seconds later, an
officer next to her is shot in the head. Now the top ranking officer, the soldiers ask Harper what
the game plan is. She asks another officer for his opinion.

Turnbull finally meets with her son. He is out of it. She tells him she is with him for whatever
comes next.

Harper and the other officers head to the roof of a nearby building. They all take shots. Harper
has to talk herself through it while taking breaths. They fight their way through to safety. Harper
is upset but hides it. They all head back to base. Abe comes in to see her cleaning her gun with
blood on her face. They only nod to one another and carry on.

Later, they get on the hanger to head back. Harper tells Abe she is fine. They talk about the
case. He thinks she should sit this one out. She tells him no, she has this.

In court, Abe cross-examines an officer. Harper has trouble finding the files, causing an em-
barrassment for them.

Back at the office, Trey tells Abe that Harper needs a break. At home, Harper answers the
door to Rami. She forgot her bag. He asks her about what happened and she asks him about
his new gig. She swears she is okay. She looks in her things Rami brought. Dyer’s things are
in there. He has pictures of Tark with the rebels. She rushes the next day to meet Abe outside
court. They have proof he is a deserter.

They all meet with Tark behind closed doors. He cannot deny it. Harper shows him the
marines who died next to her all because he lied and the case carried on.

Abe visits Alex who tells him she doesn’t expect him to be around all the time. He can take
some time to figure things out. Having a family takes a lot of work. He tells her he is in.

Turnbull watches as Adam has his amputated leg dressed. They talk about his recovery and
the wrong road ahead. She excused herself to cry on the other side of the wall.

Harper dresses for Dyer’s funeral. Her fiancee comes home. She tells him she hasn’t told him
much. They need to talk.
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Lioness

Season 1
Episode Number: 8
Season Episode: 8

4 )
Originally aired: Monday June 03, 2019
Writer: Hope Mastras
Director: Jann Turner
Show Stars: Luke Mitchell (Captain John ’Abe’ Abraham), Anna Wood (Captain

Maya Dobbins), Ato Essandoh (Major Trey Ferry), Phillipa Soo (Lieu-
tenant Harper Li), Raffi Barsoumian (Warrant Officer Rami Ahmadi),
Dana Delany (Colonel Glenn Turnbull)

Guest Stars: Aaron Tveit (Matt Dobbins), Chalia La Tour (2nd Lt. Zandra Carter),
Derek Klena (Adam Turnbull), Cotter Smith (Asa Turnbull), Jenn
Colella (Lt. Col. Judge Jette), Colby Minifie (Sgt. Phoebe Day), Dar-
iush Kashani (Police Chief Shilmani), Rosanny Zayas (Valentina Cruz),
Adam Chanler-Berat (Lt. Glen 'One-N’ Eick), Nik Sadhnani (ANA Sgt.
Abed), Frank Harts (Zach Aubrey), Peter Benson (Dr. Keane), Farah
Bala (Translator), Layan Elwazani (Benesh Gulwal), Sohm Kapila (Illiy-
een), Marc Koeck (SGT. Hawthorne), Kenneth Maharaj (Muslim Chap-
lain), Naveen Paddock (Zaram Gulwal), Tom Alan Robbins (Jewish
Chaplain), William Youmans (Christian Chaplain)

Summary: Abe and Harper travel to Afghanistan to investigate when an Afghan
commander is Killed on a U.S. base; when a Marine is accused of the
crime, Trey and Maya join their colleagues to defend him in an on-base
hearing.

Harper arrives at work and is surprised
with an award for her combat skills.
Turnbull presents her. She wears a trou-
bled face during the process. Later, she is
back to herself when she realizes some-
one stole her soy milk. She is then told
Abe is headed to Afghanistan which irri-
tates her even more. Harper rushes and
meets on the plane. She is going with
him. He updates her on the case.

Turnbull is with Adam in the hos-
pital. His pain makes him throw up.
Meanwhile, Abe and Harper arrive in
Afghanistan and head right to talk to a
witness who sold candies to an American soldler found at the scene of a crime, the murder of a
captain. In fact, he is standing just feet away, the witness tells them.

Dobbins jumps on the same investigation and case as Abe and Harper but on the opposite
side. Trey discovers this and heads with her even though she should have asked him for per-
mission. They arrive in Afghanistan. One of the female soldiers tells Harper that she shot the
captain. Harper cuts her off before she can say why.

Trey and Dobbins question the female soldier. She knows the captain was a drug dealer but
didn’t know he was cruel. They got into a fight. She shot him. Dobbins points out that this
was self-defense. The female soldier didn’t come forward because of what they do to women in
Afghanistan.

Turnbull’s ex-husband comes to visit. He wants them to be more of a team for Adam. Mean-
while, Abe and Harper face off against Dobbins and Trey in a makeshift tent as their courtroom.
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During the hearing, a female soldier calls the suspect a hero who was only trying to save a boy
from the village. The suspect yells out for her not to share. But the witness tells them that the
boy was being sexually abused by the captain and the female soldier shot him to save the boy.

Turnbull speaks with Adam’s nurse. She explains that they are bringing in a therapist. Turn-
bull doesn’t want her to be insulted, its her ex’s idea. The nurse understands. Parents do this to
feel better.

Rami wakes Abe. He was sent to help. They all head to court. The boy from the village is
brought in. He takes the stand and says the captain did not harm or threaten him.

That night, Abe, Harper, Trey and Dobbins cannot reach a deal. They all go to bed in the
same room on cots. Harper talks to them about her lack of family support when it comes to her
military career.

Turnbull and her ex arrive at therapy. Just minutes in, Turnbull tells her ex and the thera-
pist that this isn’t where she wants to be. They aren’t getting back together and they are both
equipped to help their son even is they aren’t together.

Abe makes his statements in court. Trey and Dobbins insist the captain was up to no good
with the boy. They are forced to ask the female soldier to take the stand. Abe rips her apart when
she says the village boy looked scared and she believed he was in harms way. A belief is not good
enough, he points out. Later, the team heads to meet the village boy’s mother who admits they
sold him to the captain for money.

Turnbull finds Adam making progress with the VA nurse. She is happy. Meanwhile, Abe and
Harper announce that they plan to drop their case in light of new details.

The team gets on the plane. Trey gets a call, he and his wife are finally pregnant after trying
so hard. Everyone claps and shouts with excitement.
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Smoke-Pit

Season 1
Episode Number: 9
Season Episode: 9

( \
Originally aired: Monday July 01, 2019
Writer: Kaycee Felton-Lui
Director: Ron Fortunato
Show Stars: Luke Mitchell (Captain John ’Abe’ Abraham), Anna Wood (Captain

Maya Dobbins), Ato Essandoh (Major Trey Ferry), Phillipa Soo (Lieu-
tenant Harper Li), Raffi Barsoumian (Warrant Officer Rami Ahmadi),
Dana Delany (Colonel Glenn Turnbull)

Guest Stars: Aaron Tveit (Matt Dobbins), Andrew Burnap (Sgt. Julian Lucas), Sofia
Bryant (Janea Kroll), Daniel Sovich (Steven Proctor), Justine Cotsonas
(Alex Hunt), Alexander Koch (Bard), Gregory Abbey (Dominic Kroll),
Brian O'Neill (Lt. Col. Talley), Sharon Washington (Tiffany Dixon-
Green), Steve Cirbus (Coach Wheeler), Lilli Cooper (Addison Carver),
Oge Agulue (Marine M.P.), Chase Del Rey (Burnout Kid), Melle Powers
(Naomi Kroll)

Summary: Abe and Harper’s investigation into a Marine recruiter’s alleged mis-
conduct may be derailed when the key witness refuses to testify.

Last Year, Huntington Virginia — A
staff sergeant by the name of Julian Lu-
cas speaks with some high school stu-
dents about joining the military. In be-
tween his recruiting, he continues to
speak with a young girl under 18. He
sets his sights on a young man Steve who
seems troubled.

This Morning — Just as Lucas gets
ready to swear in Steve he is appre-
hended by his superiors and charged
with rape. He is accused of raping a
young female he was trying to recruit.

Turnbull shares the details of the case of Lucas with Trey, Dobbins, Harper, and Abe.

Trey and Abe meet with Janet and her parents to get details about her relationship with
Lucas. Later, they meet with Lucas who says he never went through with having sex with Janea
at a hotel. Trey asks for access to his email account and texts so they can go through it.

Trey asks Abe how long he is going to keep his relationship with Alex Hunt. Abe doesn’t want
to talk about it. They continue to go through Lucas’ emails. It appears he has been inappropriate
with more than just Janea.

Janea shows up to see Trey. She wants to talk without her parents. She tells them she isn’t
going to help them fight the case against Lucas. She isn’t going to ruin his life.

Abe and Harper catch up. She has been busy with her wedding and out of town but she still
wants to help. Her fiancé isn’t happy.

Maya meets with brother. She interrupts his political campaign to get him to take his medicine.
He doesn’t like the side effects and thinks someone is monitoring him so he stopped.

Abe meets up with Harper. He tells her he swears someone was following him last night. They
move on to the case. Harper has discovered Lucas like racist music. Could he be into white
power?
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Abe meets with Trey and Lucas and asks Lucas about his possible support of the KKK. Abe
also has him connected to an assault at a rally. They meet with Turnbull who tells Lucas he has
to have proof Lucas was at the rally.

Harper talks with her fiancee. She wants to be his wife but doesn’t like the whole wedding
thing.

Abe finds a sociology professor who wrote a paper on an assault she witnessed at the riot that
Lucas was at.

Maya checks in with her brother. She asks him if he thinks he should be running a campaign
knowing that he is mentally ill. He has a delusional disorder and says he can manage it.

Trey gives Abe video footage of Lucas at the rally. He tells Abe not to disclose where he got it
from.

Trey and Abe speak with Turnbull about the video as Harper and Maya call in. Harper plans
to track down the woman who was attacked.

Abe heads to Alex’s. He swears he saw the car that has been following him. It pulls up when
enters the house. He runs out and videos the car. The next day he tracks down the plate. It looks
like he is being tailed because he is a witness in a bigger case.

Maya and her brother have a heart to heart before he heads out on stage for a debate. She
tells him he isn’t alone with this.

Harper calls Abe. She found the woman Lucas assaulted. Unfortunately, she died months ago
in a car accident.

After the debate, Maya’s brother is shown lots of support. Meanwhile, Trey represents Maya
in court on Lucas’ behalf as Abe fights against them. The case against Lucas is dismissed since
there is no witness or victim.

Abe pays a visit to Janea. He tells her about Lucas and his white power beliefs. She is upset
but believes him. Later, Janea presses charges. Lucas is taken into custody.

Harper wants a fast wedding. Her fiance doesn’t just as they head out to wed alone. They
aren’t sure what to do and where they go from here. Abe returns home to see Alex. She shares
that he is being followed because she is suing the Marine core and Abe is the star witness.
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Secret Squirrel

Season 1
Episode Number: 10
Season Episode: 10

( )
Originally aired: Monday July 08, 2019
Writer: Jovan Robinson
Director: Sarah Boyd
Show Stars: Luke Mitchell (Captain John ’Abe’ Abraham), Anna Wood (Captain

Maya Dobbins), Ato Essandoh (Major Trey Ferry), Phillipa Soo (Lieu-
tenant Harper Li), Raffi Barsoumian (Warrant Officer Rami Ahmadi),
Dana Delany (Colonel Glenn Turnbull)

Guest Stars: Armando Riesco (Major Acevedo), Alexander Koch (Bard), Cotter Smith
(Asa Turnbull), Robert Picardo (Col. Zugler), Justine Cotsonas (Alex
Hunt), Rebecca Breeds (NCIS Agent Scout Manion), Quincy Tyler Bern-
stine (Lt. Col. Skylar Maddox), Slate Holmgren (Gunny Sgt. Wicks), Se-
bastian Chacon (PFC Mason), Whitney Anderson (Sgt. Georgia Phils),
Pippa Pearthree (Judge Odette Parks), Adam Chanler-Berat (Lt. Glen
’One-N’ Eick), Don Guillory (Cpt. Daquan Glass), Iris Delgado (Bailiff),
Garret Riley (Restaurant Patron)

Summary: When a Marine is accused of helping a terrorist escape from Guan-
tanamo Bay, Abe and Harper believe that they have an open-and-shut
case until they are mysteriously denied access to key evidence without
explanation. Also, Trey and Maya attempt to get Rami reassigned back
to their office.

When former AQI strategist Anwar Nadoo
escapes from Camp Delta One, better
known as Guantanamo Bay, Gunnery
Sergeant Miles Wicks is found complicit
in the escape. Nadoo somehow gained ac-
cess to a gas grenade and subsequently
set it off to aid in his escape. There was a
van waiting to drive Nadoo off base.

Even though Guantanamo Bay was
on lockdown, a second gas grenade was
set off in the control room. When guards
broke into the room, they found Wicks
wearing a gas mask. He was deleting se-
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curity footage.

Colonel Glenn Turnbull’s assigns Captain John 'Abe’ Abraham and Lieutenant Harper Li to
prosecute the case.

Initially assigned to defend the Marine is Major Trey Ferry and Captain Maya Dobbins; how-
ever, Major Santiago Acevedo is assigned to defend Wicks by the Commandant of the Marine
Corps.

The Commandant assigning defence counsel is highly unusual. Because Wicks is serving
under Marine Corps Security Force Regiment, that’'s Quantico jurisdiction. Trey is right. It makes
absolutely no sense. "Why does the Commandant want his pet Hollywood lawyer on defence?”
Try asks Maya. The captain agrees that ”it is incredibly weird.”

Even though Wicks deleted the security footage, the NCIS cyber team were able to get some
of it back. The footage clearly shows Lt Col Jesse McCoy was involved in Nadoo’s escape. When
Turnbull asks as to the whereabouts of McCoy, Harper tells her commanding officer, because
“no one’s seen him since that video was shot, ... we don’t know” where he is.
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The prosecution seemingly has this case in the bag. It's an open-and-shut case. Without
explanation, the prosecuting attorneys are strangely denied access to the key evidence which
would secure them a win over the undefeated Acevedo.

When Abe is finally able to get a judge to sign off on him obtaining documents from Rapid
Range, all the information he needs is redacted. Consequently, the documents are utterly use-
less.

After Abe speaks with his commanding officer, later in the evening, she eats dinner with her
estranged husband. Glenn gets him to provide her with the documentation for Abe’s case. While
he cannot use it in court, he does use it to influence the defence attorney.

The documents Glenn receives are 1040 tax forms. Since Wicks and McCoy are Marines, their
employee ID numbers should begin with 5399, but that is not what we see here. Their employee
ID numbers begin with 5302. If you are an employee of the Central Intelligence Agency, you
should recognise 5302 because that is what your employee ID number will begin with. Wicks
and McCoy are CIA intelligence assets within the Marine Corps. Consequently, the so-called
prison escape the other night was not as much an escape as it was a CIA op.

When Abe goes to Acevedo, the prosecution attorney tells the major he is dropping all charges
against his client because it’s just a show trial. In place of the current charges, because they are
both CIA assets, Abe plans to bring a charge of fraudulent enlistment against both Wicks and
McCoy.

A member of the armed forces who enlists or accepts an appointment without being regularly
separated from a prior enlistment or appointment should be charged under Article 83 only if that
member has received pay or allowances under the fraudulent enlistment or appointment.

Elsewhere, Trey and Maya attempt to get Warrant Officer Rami Ahmadi reassigned back to
them. Lt Glen 'One-N’ Eick simply is not capable of filling Rami’s shoes. It was in ’1st Civ Div’
that Rami got transferred out of Turnbull’s office.

When Trey visits Lt Col Skylar Maddox, he lays down an ultimatum. If Maddox does not re-
store Rami to his previous post, "Trey’s office is prepared to offer special treatment to her staff.
Any time one of them comes up for discipline, they will go at them as hard as they possibly can.
Maddox will lose time and manpower. Trey’s office will never settle out to non-judicial punish-
ment, not where the Human Resources and Organisational Management Branch is concerned.”
While this was a bold move on the major’s part, Trey fails to get the Lt Col's attention in the
manner he was hoping for.

When trying to find ways to get Rami back, it comes to the attention of both Trey and Maya
that Maddox might be having an extramarital affair.

While adultery is not listed as an offence in the Uniform Code of Military Justice, Article 134
prohibits conduct which is of a nature to bring discredit upon the armed forces, or conduct
which is prejudicial to good order and discipline.

Maya visits Maddox’s office but backs out of confronting her about a possible adultery charge.
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Don and Doff

Season 1
Episode Number: 11
Season Episode: 11

4 N\
Originally aired: Monday July 15, 2019
Writer: Michael Angeli
Director: Eric Laneuville
Show Stars: Luke Mitchell (Captain John ’Abe’ Abraham), Anna Wood (Captain

Maya Dobbins), Ato Essandoh (Major Trey Ferry), Phillipa Soo (Lieu-
tenant Harper Li), Raffi Barsoumian (Warrant Officer Rami Ahmadi),
Dana Delany (Colonel Glenn Turnbull)

Guest Stars: Aaron Tveit (Matt Dobbins), Justine Cotsonas (Alex Hunt), Derek Klena
(Adam Turnbull), De’Adre Aziza (Nona Ferry), Sherman Howard (Gen-
eral Geiger), Johnny M. Wu (NCIS Field Agent George Chong), Celeste
Arias (Nina Stanhope), Bhavesh Patel (Dr. Rayburn), Will Hochman
(Sgt. Jacob Kalb), Sharon Washington (Tiffany Dixon-Green), Brian
O’Neill (Lt. Col. Talley), Quentin Earl Darrington (Col. Kent Soldier),
Christopher Cassarino (Garth Bader), Shiva Kalaiselvan (Bartender
Krista), Brendan Patrick Connor (Detective Conrad), Shannon Marie
Sullivan (Kimber Spratt), Stan Demidoff (Vaclav), Teresa Avia Lim
(Katya), Steven Hauck (Yates Van Der Meer), Kacie Sheik (Ally), Emma
Sweeny (Danny Hunt)

Sumimary: Abe and Harper’s investigation into the accidental overdose of a Ma-
rine takes a turn when they can’t find any fingerprints — even the de-
ceased’s — on the pill bottle, leading them to believe he was murdered.
Also, Abe receives a warning about testifying in a lawsuit against the
Corps, and Maya is concerned that her brother does not have his men-
tal illness under control.

The episode begins in the courtroom as
Captain John "Abe” Abraham questions
an NCIS field Agent Chong about the
opioid crisis. He explains that when a
narcotics case comes in he investigates
it; but Abe is warned by the Judge on
his line of questioning. Chong reveals
that when they were informed about a
drug deal possibly going down they found
a bottle on Cleary. Abraham rephrases
the question and he admits it was Staff
Sergeant Emery Cleary who had the bot-
tle of oxys on him. Capt. Abraham is ad-
vised to stop antagonizing Defense Attorney, Captain Maya Dobbins.

Maya is given her chance to question Agent Chong, who is forced to admit that he may have
arrested her client without cause as he didn’t have any unusual amount of cash on him; in-
forming him of Cleary’s prescription for the medication but they are interrupted when Lt Harper
Li walks in late, showing a video of Corp. Jax Tanhop who is dead from a drug overdose. He is
under Staff Sargeant’s softball league and died of an accidental drug overdose. Abraham asks for
a continuance, which is granted.

Abe returns to the office, where he welcomes Warrant Officer Rami Ahmadi home and to the
Marine Corps. He gives Abe the coroner’s report and a photo of the pills in Jack’s car. Abe says
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even if they can’t find Cleary’s fingerprints on the bottle, he would like to build the case the old
fashioned way; suggesting they look up Jax’s next of kin, something Rami already did. Abe asks
him to inform Capt Li they are headed over to see his former wife. Rami stops Major Trey Ferry
to remind him about his wife’s ultrasound and reminds Dobbins she is needed in NYC for her
brother’s fundraiser. He excuses himself as she welcomes him home.

Rami finds Li in another room, telling her that Capt Abraham is off to question the Mexican,
offering to be her filter for calls. She doesn’t need it. Meanwhile, Colonel Glenn Turnbull checks
on Adam Turnbull who is trying to put on his prosthetic leg, but he admits it hurts to put it on.
She offers to help but he says he doesn’t need her help as she is an adult; she leaves the room
but rushes back in when he falls. She checks his arm, which is badly cut.

Abe and Dobbins drive together, him wanting to know how she is dealing with the Adam part.
She reveals that it is weird to not be able to pick up the phone and call Bard. Her phone rings
and it is Alex Hunt; they are allowed to talk as he is a witness in her lawsuit, they just can’t be
together. It ends up being his niece inviting him to her birthday party; his sister Alex quickly tells
Dani that Abe has to work and hangs up on him after apologizing that Dani doesn’t understand
everything.

Abe and Maya question Jack’s widow, who can’t believe he was taking oxys; insisting she
cannot help as she doesn’'t even know who Cleary is. She says her ex is in prison now, Jack
wasn’t always in a good mood but he was a good guy; something she really needed to believe in.
As they leave, Maya can’t help but wonder if she was telling the truth because if she was lying,
she could be court marshaled too.

Rami calls Abe, giving him bad and weird news, saying Cleary’s prints were not found on the
bottle nor in Jack’s car, but the strange part is no one’s prints were on the bottle; making Maya
question how the pills got in his system if his prints weren’t on the bottle; Abe says it sounds like
a straight-up murder!

Back at the base, Li, Abe, and Dobbins work on finding a motive. Dobbins gives them a file on
Garth Bader, saying Corp Stanhill broke Bader’s jaw 9 months earlier. Bader has two assaults
on his record and they can’t rule him out. Dobbins feels her client is just someone who uses pain
meds, but Abe doesn’t buy it. They head out to talk to Bader.

At the Walter Reed Military Medical Center, Adam is told he took a nasty fall, and his arm is
broken now too. He doesn’t understand how it took them two months to fit him for the leg and
he can’t get it to fit; the Doctor informs him that they see this more often, especially with above
knee amputation and since they are fitted tot he millimeter they can get a gel padding into it; but
now his rehab is put on hold for months; Adam disappointed that he cannot get back to his unit.
He knows there is urgency but Adam is told he is back to being "in patient” and no one knows
for how long.

Garth admits he has been in plenty of fights but insists he is past all that, going through EA,
a program for people with anger issues. Abe and Dobbins catch Garth in a lie as he said Stanhill
didn’t just make fun of his name but also hit on his girl. He is, however, able to give them an
alibi as he was in a meeting, even though they are anonymous. Garth’s girlfriend, says Jack was
always at the bar and never acted like he was married, even going home with a couple of women
she knows; revealing he had a place of his own. Abe and Dobbins review everything and realize
that Ina Stanhill did have a motive to kill her husband.

Rami interrupts them asking if Abe has a relationship with a Winston Guyger, saying he
would like to see him and is there in the building. Abe goes outside to see him, saying it is an
honor to see him after 25 years; confronting Abe on being part of the lawsuit. He feels Abe and
the institute he is serving needs to respect those who have been in the military before him. He
demands that the lawsuit cannot happen and Abe needs to get out of this as the case and him
are being discussed by people. People who would not be happy that he came to see Abe, leaving
after he issues a dire warning to him.

Dobbins arrives at the bar for the fundraiser, as her brother tries to convince the bartender,
Krista about where he is from. He admits he is gay, telling Maya that he is not under the delusion
that people are watching him and tries to tell her that he is okay. Unfortunately, when the
meeting begins, the brother notices that people are wearing earpieces and he cannot focus on
the meeting. Matt asks one of the guests to remove his hearing aid, so Maya dumps her wine
glass and asks if they can talk tomorrow; asking Matt to escort her out of the restaurant.

Abe and Li meet with Jack’s wife, revealing that he has been cheating on her; but she doesn’t
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understand why he would rent a place instead of just a hotel. Li and Abe want to know if she
had access to the bank account, causing her to admit she knew about all the women and the
apartment, saying her and Jack had a contract marriage. Li and Abe reveal to Major Ferry about
the fraudulent marriage; he says one is dead and the other admits to the scam and suggests
they go back to where the spouses worked. Li shows him that specific battalion has seen a 50%
surge in marriages in the past 14 months; making them wonder if the Staff Sgt knew about the
scams. He wants them to figure out if this all ties into the murder of Jack and is intrigued that
this scam has already cost the military a quarter of a million dollars in this year alone.

Dobbins sits at the bar where one of their sponsors finds her drinking and reveals that her
Uncle Pete is similar to Matt. Dobbins is told her brother cannot run because of his delusional
behavior and offers to talk to him, but feels it should be Maya that speaks to him; she agrees.

Dani opens her present from Abe, asking if he will help her build the Lego set he bought her,
but her mother tells her it is way past her bedtime. She thanks him for coming as Abe reveals
that he was warned about the lawsuit. She tells him that she has been thinking and since the
case is going to take years they can’t sneak around, wanting to know if the case is worth him
missing out on the kids’ lives and what they were building together. She knows Jason is gone,
but she wants everything they had back. She hasn’t made up her mind, but it is something she
is thinking about.

Glenn tells Adam she will be back in the morning, but he encourages her to go back to work
and live her life. She agrees to come at the end of the day, turning off the light confessing she
doesn’t know how to do this, nor how to take the pain he is in and make it hers. She knows it
doesn’t work like that, saying she sees Adam wishing to do so many things for him, hating that
she cannot do anything and is only trying to focus on the next thing they tell them to do. She
cries, saying they will make new plans and he will get back to his unit. Adam admits the reason
he was pushing himself so hard in rehab is that he wants to get out of there and get the medical
separation. She is shocked to learn he is leaving the Marines. He wonders how many people just
like him have done a tour in this bed; how many people have given up their limbs for this. He
feels that losing his leg means nothing and he doesn’t want any part of what the Taliban is doing,
beheading people. Glenn walks out of the door with tears in her eyes.

Glenn returns to work, asking to speak to Trey alone. He says everything is fine but needs
a few minutes. Abe and Li question Sgt Kal, saying he is facing 13 charges of the fraudulent
marriages but he doesn’t seem concerned because if they slap his wrist on the matchmaking he
will help them; admitting he knows who killed Jack. Li stares at her phone, with Bard’s number
on it when Abe and Trey come in and she reveals the name Kimber Sprat who may have killed
Jack. Since his death was an overdose, Sprat was the one who was a pharmacist; obviously a
civilian and if she is the Killer they can hand it off to county. Abe tells Li how difficult it will be
dealing with the local police because he feels like he is equivalent to being in the Corps.

Matt meets Maya at the waterfront, where their father used to take them. Matt feels they
should talk about strategy before tonight, but Maya admits she has heard from their sponsor
and he finds out that there isn’t going to be a fundraiser and he needs to bail on the race. He
is upset that his medical condition will be revealed if he stays in the race. He asks Maya if he
is getting worse, but she tries to reassure him that he will be better than okay as he is the
smartest person he can do; but just not this. He thanks her for her support and promises to
figure something out. He stands up and says he needs to head back to North Carolina and talk
to the volunteers. She asks him to stay the night because she doesn’t want to see him alone, but
he kisses her forehead, promising to plan a visit soon.

Capt Abe and Lt Li come to the pharmacy where they confront and question Kimber Sprat.
She says she loved Jack and they were going to get married. She insists that he was a player,
but she knew all about it as he assured her they were going to leave that all behind. He said he
was divorced from Nina and they were going to apply for the license. She looks at the photo and
informs them that she could never have prescribed these pills as they were the "big daddy” ones,
which haven’t been manufactured in years and the only way to get them is on the streets.

Abe returns to see Alex, admitting he didn’t think about them nor Dani. He wants it all back
and if she is still where she was last night, he wants her to see where they can go without the
lawsuit. Alex says she is going to the office on Monday and going to end the suit.

Abe walks into the office humming when Rami approaches him, wanting to know what he
can do for him. Rami says Li has requested him to meet her at the Sheriff's office as there is
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a breakthrough in the court case. They arrested a dealer, who had the pills that were in his
possession. Abe and Li show him all the photos of Jack’s girlfriends; he doesn’t recognize any of
them but suggests they show him the women’s hands. Abe shows him a photo Nina, Jack’s wife
and he nods that it is her.

Maya leaves a message for Matt who has checked out but no answer. Maya reveals that Matt
is heartbroken about how everything he ever wanted being canceled. Maya is told that Matt is
stepping aside due to a health crisis and usually someone close to the candidate will jump in
their place; they are hoping Maya will run for office in place of Matt. She feels flattered but says
she is a Marine and cannot run for office. She is told that she is from the area and believes the
same things Matt does, and if she is reading her right, this is why she signed up in the first place
— a story that ends with her in office.

The court is back on when Major Trey Ferry argues against the death penalty as Abe feels that
Nina participated in this to gain her husband’s death benefits after he told her that he was filing
for divorce. Judge Lt Col. N. Talley is told they offered the defendant a deal where she would
see freedom after 25 years but Trey says she wants to make her case to a panel; the motion to
dismiss is denied and now her life is on the line. Ferry and Dobbins are asked for a moment
to discuss the fraudulent marriage and is granted the sentence they offered. Ferry asks for a
continuance, saying he needs to keep a doctor’s appointment, as his wife is pregnant and really
needs to keep it.

Trey and his wife see their baby on the ultrasound screen, listening to the very fast heartbeat.
Trey realizes there are two heartbeats as the technician leaves to get the doctor.

At the office, Rami tells Glenn that there have been two phone calls from the review board.
She is shocked saying this is her first year eligible and Rami encourages her to return the call,
feeling she is about to become a General. Trey Ferry is nervous but says they cannot go because
his wife is showing signs that are consistent with early labor. He doesn’t understand, so he is
asked to wait.

Abe returns and Rami tells him he tried to call him, but there is a room full of people waiting
for him, including Chong. Abe is told he needs to go with them as Li tells them they are appre-
hending him with charges of mutiny. The charge refers to something that happened on March 5,
2010. He knows it is a setup, but agrees to go with them and is escorted out the building.
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Legit Bad Day

Season 1
Episode Number: 12
Season Episode: 12

Originally aired:
Writer:

Director:

Show Stars:

Guest Stars:

Summary:

Monday July 22, 2019

Craig Sweeny

Craig Sweeny

Luke Mitchell (Captain John ’Abe’ Abraham), Anna Wood (Captain
Maya Dobbins), Ato Essandoh (Major Trey Ferry), Phillipa Soo (Lieu-
tenant Harper Li), Raffi Barsoumian (Warrant Officer Rami Ahmadi),
Dana Delany (Colonel Glenn Turnbull)

Aaron Tveit (Matt Dobbins), Tawny Cypress (Col. Edina Corpus),
Sherman Howard (General Geiger), Derek Klena (Adam Turnbull),
De’Adre Aziza (Nona Ferry), Brian Muller (Lieutenant Malcolm Parker-
Billingsley), Rosanny Zayas (Valentina Cruz), Paul Alexander Nolan
(Major Daniel Arcineaux), Steven Pasquale (Col. ’Kit' Schuylkill), Ar-
mando Acevedo (Cpl. Maceo Cortez), Yassmin Alers (Major Velez),
Jordan Bondurant (Cpl. Crowell), Arianna Chauhan (Laila Noorzai),
Danny Deluca (SSgt. Parisi), Tyrone Mitchell Henderson (Federal
Judge), Sean Boyce Johnson (LCpl. Tyson Reese), Andrew D. Manning
(PFC. Dixon), Alok Tewari (Sayed Noorzai), Ken Holmes (Clinic Lobby
Visitor), Robert J Morgalo (Marine Major Jury Panel), Jesse Schratz
(Afghan Child), Maia Vogel (Noorzai Teen)

Abe’s colleagues must defend — and reluctantly prosecute — him
when he is arrested and court-martialed for mutiny in regard to a
2010 mission in Afghanistan where he was one of the only survivors.

Trey’s wife Nona miscarried.

doesn’t give her best work for the prosecution.
Abe tells Trey that he’ll be a father someday.
Glenn was named brigadier general, one of six in the Marine Corps.
Maya confronts Geiger at an oncology clinic in Hawaii.
Abe recalled that he went after the Taliban leader with one other Marine, Pfc. Dixon.
Maya decides not to quit the Marines to run for office.

Geiger admits there was a conspiracy to frame Abe but he was on morphine and dies before

the drugs wear off, so his testimony couldn’t be used.

The Taliban leader got away and an airstrike would have killed him. Kit hammers home the
fact that 43 others were killed before the leader was eventually Killed by a drone strike five years

later.
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Prosecutor Col. "Kit” Schuykill said
the charge against Abe has nothing to do
with his agreeing to testify in Alex’s suit.
Abe tells Trey and Maya about Geiger’s
visit telling him to drop out of the suit.
Recalling the night of the engagement
at his court martial, Abe testified there
was civilians on the compound taken over
by the Taliban so he recommended can-
celling the airstrike but was overruled.
Abe took in one fire team of five Marines
to try to rescue the civilians. Abe was the
only survivor. Harper lights into Schuykill for prosecuting Abe. He threatens to ruin her if she
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Abe blamed himself because Dixon was captured and eventually beheaded while following
Abe’s order to create a landing zone. Kit said Abe mutinied by not following orders, while Maya
argues that the order was unlawful because of the rules of engagement protecting civilians.

Abe is cleared by a split panel, 5-4.

Matt drops out of the race.

Rami becomes a citizen.
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Prashant Rai............oooiiiiiiiiiii i 1 V
,01 0_1 (Staff SGT) Ryan Vasquez.............coooiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiin, 1
Shazi Raja..... FRPERPTESS LR R RERPRETe 1 0102 (Staff SGT. Adler)
0106 (Nazil Ahmadi) EIHOt VALIAL « e eevve e 1
Chase Del Rey......... S CETE PR LT L PR PR PPEPEPRRPRRPY 1 0102 (Capt. Tevez)
0109 (Burnout Kid) Joseph Violante ..., 1
Armando Ri€SCO.......covuiiii i 1 0103 (Marine)
0110 (Major Acevedo) Giuse Virzi 1
. PPE VITZi. .ot
Garret Riley.......coouiiniii i 1 0107 (Turkish Boy 1)
0110 (Restaurant Patron) Maia Vogel 1
- T2
Tom Alan Robbins ............cccoiiiiiiiiiii .. 1 0112 (Noorzai Teen)
0108 (Jewish Chaplain)
) 97 51 E=T 276) o) § o 1= 0 1
0103 (Brig. Gen. Daley) W
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Sharon Washington.................ooooiiiiiiiiiint, 2

0109 (Tiffany Dixon-Green); 0111 (Tiffany Dixon-
Green)

Joan Oates WenNC. ... .couvii i it 1
0107 (Gunny Sgt. Hollingsworth)

Terrell Wheeler...........ooiiiiiiiiiiiiiii i 1
0103 (Sgt. Baxter)

Michelle WilSOn .......ooviriiiiiii it iiei i 1
0107 (Lt. Col. Fusillo)

Johnny M. Wu......ooooiiiiiiii 1

0111 (NCIS Field Agent George Chong)

William Youmans. .....oeeenininininninnnnenenenenenns 1
0108 (Christian Chaplain)

Rayan Zaim-Sassi..................ooooiininn 1
0102 (Young Boy)

Rosanny Zayas...........coooiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiinnn., 2
0108 (Valentina Cruz); 0112 (Valentina Cruz)

John ZdrojesKi.........oooiiiiiiiiiiiiii i 1

0102 (Master Sgt. O'Toole)
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